From: Fox, E. Braoke <foxeb@musc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>

Cc: Samuel, Tabitha <samuel@musc.edu>

Subject: Re: Medical College of the State of South Carolina o

This message was sent securely by MUSC
Hey Karen,

The top photo was the physiology-pharmacology building constructed in 1920 on the north edge of what was known as
the Quadrangle. | believe it was on Mill Street,

The bottom photo is the main Medical College of the State of South Carolina building built in 1914 on Jonathan Lucas St.,
betweeri Mill and Calhoun Streets. It is now the Hollings Cancer Center.

I hope this helps!
Brooke

From: "Emmons, Karen" <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>

Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 at 4:11 PM

To: Brooke Fox <foxeb@musc.edu>, Tabitha Samuel <samueal@musc.edu>
Subject: Medical College of the State of South Carolina

Hi Brooke & Tabitha,

The attached is a copy of a page from a ca. 1926 Charleston guidebook. Can you tell me the address or where these
- ‘buildings were located? | haven't seen either of the photos before.

: Many thanks,
Karen




